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Suﬁ‘imer Lee (LKK Auto)

e
From: Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims) <Desmond_Lee@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 8 October, 2019 9:39 AM
To: jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg; assignments
Cc: ECICS Claims
Subject: RE: ECIC ref - GP88E DMCV1900060H / Our ref - SGE2602E / DOA Sep 30, 2019 /
REQUESTING FOR PRI
Attachments: 3553_001.pdf
Importance: High
Dear Jess

Please reattach any attachment that you may send to us.
Do not omit in any way as our surveyors may need to review the estimates.

Dear LKK

Please assist with PRI for this matter.
(Our insured insist no contact — Kindly look into this matter seriously)

Thank you.

Best regards
Desmond Lee

Senior Associate | Claims

ECjCS

DID (65) 6303 0167 Tel (65) 6337 4779

Email Desmond Lee@ecics.com.sg Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600.

From: ECICS Claims

Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2019 9:17 AM

To: Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims)

Subject: FW: ECIC ref - GP88E DMCV1900060H / Our ref - SGE2602E / DOA Sep 30, 2019 / REQUESTING FOR PRI.
Importance: High

FYNA.

From: jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 4 October 2019 5:00 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Cc: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims); phoebejay_xie@ecics.com.sg; Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims);
ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg; samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg

Subject: RE: ECIC ref - GP88E DMCV1900060H / Our ref - SGE2602E / DOA Sep 30, 2019 / REQUESTING FOR PRI.
Importance: High



Dedr Desmond,

We choose LKK AUTO for this case.
Kindly do the necessary arrangements.
Regards.

Jess Francis Carlos
Insurance Claims Executive
Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd

27 A Tanjong Penuru
Singapore 609042

Tel no.: 8128 9802

This email, including any attachment, is intended for the sole use of the recipient(s) named above and may contain
information that is confidential and/or proprietary to the Eurokars Group. If you have received it in error, please nofify us
immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system. Please do not copy it or use it for any
purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you.

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: 04 October 2019 3:36 PM

To: Jess Francis Amurao Carlos <jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg>; ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Cc: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims) <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg>; phoebejay_xie@ecics.com.sg; Janice
Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims) <Janice_Goh@ecics.com.sg>; Ronald Yap <ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg>; Samuel Ng
<samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ECIC ref - GP88E DMCV1900060H / Our ref - SGE2602E / DOA Sep 30, 2019 / REQUESTING FOR PRI.
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Madam
Thank you for your email.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop.
We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a
single joint expert:

Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd
Infiniti Appraisal Services

LKK Auto Consultants

= D e

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

Best regards
Desmond Lee

Senior Associate | Claims

ECJCS

nsurance



i DID'(GS} 6303 0167 Tel (65) 6337 4779

Emall Desmond Lee@ecics.com.sg Web www.ecics.com.sq
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600.

From: jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 1:20 PM

To: ECICS Claims
Cc: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims); phoebejay xie@ecics.com.sg; Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims);

ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg; samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg
Subject: ECIC ref - SGE2606E / Our ref - SGE2602E / DOA Sep 30, 2019 / REQUESTING FOR PRI,

To whom it may concern,

Kindly arrange the PRI to our client's vehicle.

Let us have the appointed surveyor for us to arrange.
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
information that is confidential and/or proprietary to the Eurokars Group. If you have received it in error, please notify us
immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system. Please do not copy it or use it for any
purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you.

From: Eurokars Printer Scan <transeurokars@eurokars.com.sg>
Sent: 02 October 2019 1:05 PM

To: Jess Francis Amurao Carlos <jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg>
Subject: Attached Image

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the faimess, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the faimess, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part Is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated In his message (or responsible for delivery of
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
email. Opinions cantained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.

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
email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited



Shiau Chan (LKKAutol

#

From: catherinechua@eurokars.com.sg

Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2019 11:48 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg; eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg
Subject: RE: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLES AND FINALISE
Dear Shiau Chan

Please refer to the remarks added to your list.

Thanks n Regards

(8) ELROKARS GROU

Driving luxury experiences since (985
Catherine Chua
Insurance Claims Executive
23 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159095
T: (65) 6603 6128 D: (65) 6603 6121 F: (65) 6476 7417
E: catherinechua@mazda.com.sg

This email, including any attachment, is intended for the sole use of the recipient(s) named above and may con tain information that is
confidential and/or proprietary to the Eurokars Group. If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then
delete this message from your system. Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other
person. Thank you.

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: 06 November 2019 11:30 AM

To: Jess Francis Amurao Carlos <jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg>; Eva Kok <eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg>; Catherine
Chua <catherinechua@eurokars.com.sg>

Subject: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLES AND FINALISE

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindy advise the status of below vehicles:

1. SGE 2606E (ECICS-TP) DOA: 30/09/2019 Not repaired yet as liability is unclear
2. SMG 5276Y (NTUC-TP) DOA: 06/10/2019 Not repaired yet
3. SLU 1056E (FIRST-TP) DOA: 18/10/2019 Will finalise soon
4. SLZ 8242L (MSIG-TP) DOA: 19/10/2019 Not repaired yet

If done of repair, kindly send us the final bill for finalise.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



10/11/2019 Adjuster Immediate Advice
Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregnoi9sso71ser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

To: ECICS Limited From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
10 Eunos Road 8 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#09-04A Singapore Post Centre Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408600 Singapore 408933

Attn: Date: 11 Oct 2019

Preliminary Advice

Insured Vehicle No : GP88BE

TP Vehicle No : SGE2602E Accident Date : 30/09/2019
Make :MAZDA 3 Assignment Date :08/10/2019
Date of Inspection  : 10/10/2019 Est. Duration of Repair :4.00
Inspection At : TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD - TANJONG PENJURU (HQ)

27A TANJONG PENJURU

SINGAPORE 609025

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages n/s front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) :S$ 8,461.37
Revised Amount :S$ 2,655.54
Check Items (Estimated) :S$ 37.71
Total :S$ 2,693.25
Lump Sum Repair :S$

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value :S$
Pre-Accident Value :S$
COE ! PARF Rebate :S$
Salvage Value :S$
Margin for Repair :S$

Remarks

() The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation.

( ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

( ) Other comments :

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&docid=48734590&preview=1&nolayout=1&CFl... 1/1



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
255Z

SGE2606E
No

11 Oct 2019
MAZDA

MAZDA3 HATCHBACK 1.5 AT DELUXE
EU6

Grey

2017

P520492397
JM6BN24A810200773
88.0 kW (118 bhp)
$17,722.00

02 Jan 2018

02 Jan 2018

0

$17,722.00

Yes
01 Jan 2028
$13,291.00

01 Jan 2028

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$42,339.00

$34,815.00

$48,106.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Oct 2019
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Er DATE & TIME

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Pleaze repon r.moult thi details of the azcident 1o s

up the ¢

ialms process

Z. This Form must be completed by the Policynolder anc

sthorised Driver

3. Inft
repudiate palicy hability.

rmation provided must be as trulbful and accurale ss possit

e, Any wilful misrepresaniaiion of wilholding of rnstedial facts may allow insurance companias o

4, The Issue and acceplance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admisslon of policy liablity on the par of the Insurance companiss

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for ir

Manageman! Cenlre established py ihe Genaral Insurance Assooation of Singapare (GIA] for

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recor
archiving and that coples of this repart will, for a fee, be made o
7. T3y the lodgement of this reporl (o the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving ol this report at the centre and to copies of the report being mate avalatie
aforesad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

e upon apphcalion by inferested parlies,

Date Of Report 01/10/2019 10:04
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

30/08/2018 15:00

CHONG PANG CAMP PASS OFFICE

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
Vehicle Registration Number SGEZ606E
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner MS TAN SIEW NGIM
NRIC No $15842552

Emall Address
Mabile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
fime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Cantact Number

EMail Addrass

SIEWNGIM.T@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-81282978
OFFICE-8128297¢

MAZDA
3-1.5 HATCHBACK (A)

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

CHIA WEE CHONG
S9321321A

21/06/1993

INDOOR

22/03/12014

5 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

{LOCAL) +65-91387148

WEICHONG_21@HOTMAIL.COM

Page 1 0f 12



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Venicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the acciden!

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
seliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported 10 the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was nofice of inltended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

SEE SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photas available for attachment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

254 CHOA CHU KANG AVENUE 2 #05-286
6580254

NO

CHILDREN

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Delails Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postecade

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

GP8BE

PRIVATE CAR
SOH HONG HUAT
S50905721H
86520223

Page 2 of 12



SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT Xuczuss PLATE NO.: QG dLoLE
ACCIDENT DATE: 20 SEP |9 CONTACT NO. : QI3g7(44

ACCIDENT TIME: | SDDH XEMML:

LOCATION:

CHONG PANG (At PRSI OFFELE

OJ S0SEM | AT piput ISOOH . WY VEHLAE 1AC feear0 TV THE T AuAtrod

for. oLlpuek To (ARIGE M T WAL TN Y VEHTLLE ppia( HAT MINT

0F Tome . SSRGS (CREEE ) PEVEE IND ME (o7 2t

Nkt T mE M Z MY GETNE WA QWG T pf T FELT THE

A JARSERENILY PRIk HE VAN AROVE  (KE  DAMNE( UA|

RIEE D AT THE SWmalel w wY (AL . A frieeife (oAACOL

OUELED TE (AWRGE To WY EHTLE BEOR ARcL TE VRN Leet

THE LoT.

SUBMIT AN OWN DAMAGE CLAIMS UNDER YOUR OWN POLICY, LI?‘EASE CHECK YOUR PQLICY
2

FOR MORE INFO. PLEASE STATE: | ]CLAIM OWN POLICY LJ//.‘{J\IM THIRD PARTYI

DECLARATION
[ ] REPORTING O

I/We declare the foregping particulars are true in every respect.
~ A
il I £ s — =
Policgholder™ Signature ver'

river's Signalure
Date & Time: (1f driver Is not the palicyholdar)

Date & Time: /Iy ] H ADDK




SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the accident 1o spesd up the daims process.

t

This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation ar withholding of material

facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate palicy Hability.

4. The issuc and acceptance of this Form by insurance companles is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companles.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Palice for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singupore {GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for 4 fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby cansent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

[a} My insurer, my workshep and the General Insurance Association of Singapare (“GIA”| may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal Infarmation set out in this [form] and any ather personal Information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {collectively the “Persanal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Intormation to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident {all insurer{s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred 1o as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such us the police), for the purpuse(s)
of:

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my daims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructicns ar responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims {inciuding the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could invalve disclosure of certaln personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/ar

(v) comglying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims{collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b} allinsurer(s) wha have insured vehicleis) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclased by any of the insurers and/or GIA ta their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the abave Purposes,

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and ali future claims.

(e) theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed;

(i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably requirew the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders. Vi I - |’D % |{‘l
|'I'l -

r-

.

PniichTolﬁg-r_'t_siuaturt_- ) Driw: 's Signature
Date & Time:  \ l ll}l (| (If driver is not the policyholder)
Date & Time:



Co Fmg Ko 2510004040 | Copprigtl € 2016 ANS Ageh Pectn B ae Me |Gt

MAZDA AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Policy No. . 1800006081
Period of Insurance  : 02 Jan 2018 to 01 Jan 2020 Issued Date : 28 Jan 2018

ABOUT THE POLICYHOLDER

Name of Policyholder * Tan Siew Ngim

Address . 254 Choa Chu Kang Avenue 2
#05-286
SINGAPORE 680254

Occupation/Nature of Business : Manager/Director/Management

ABOUT THE VEHICLE

Registration No. . SGE2606E Engine Capacity/Tonnage = 1,486.00 CC
Chassis No. : JMEBN24A8J0200773 Engine No. : P520492397
Seating Capacity : 5 First Year of Registration : 2018 Body Type . Sedan
Make/Model . MAZDA 3 1.5 SKYACTIV

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan  : NA

ABOUT THE COVER

Sum Insured . Market Value Off Peak Car . No
Driver Restriction 1 NA Insuring with COE/PARF | Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive :

8) The Pelicyholdar
&)} Any aiher parsorn who is driving on The Policyholder's ordar or with his/her permission
This Policy wil indemnily the Palieyhalder of sny suthorssd drvar only i haahe meets the spedhed age condihan

You have fo pay an sdditional sum of $3,000 &5 “Yeung smdior Inexperianced Driver Excess® ("YIOR') i You are or Your Authansed Drver (ramed or unnamsd) s uncer the sge of 23 andlo’ has ess
han € years’ driving expesisnce

Age Condition . All Age Condition
Limitation as to use
Use only for soclal, domasfic and pi and lot the Policyholder’s busi

This Policy doss not cover use for hine or m'uwd.drruwum driang lest, racing, pacs-maning, relability inal or spaed-testing, the camiage of gooda other Ihas samples in contechion with any trade
o business o use for sy purposs In connection with Molor Trada

Other Key Policy Benefits :

Act of God, Strike, Riate and Civll Commalions, PA lo Authetises Oriver | Linnamad Pessengers- §10000, Doaler - AIG Authorised Workshops, PA ingured- $100040, Fixiuce and Accessones
(Cosmetic)- 5000, Solar Film- §1150, Loss of Use 1500cc - 1600cz Optioral, New For Oid (38 months ), In-Car Camern Excess Walvar, Glass Rool! Moon Reall Sun Root! Panaromic Glass Reol, NCD
Protector

Section 1 Premium :$ 2,068.72
Fire - $0 Own D - $601 - Cover -
re amage - $600 Thefi - $0 Fiood $0 GST (7%) :$ 144.81
Section 2
Propenty Damage - $0
Total 3 2,213.53
Windscreen : $100 Your Premium includes the following discount{s):

Safe Oriver Discount - 5 00%  No Claim Discount - 50%
Named Driver
TAN SIEW NGIM . SE00 {Own Damage)

G Asia Parific Insurance

100078270L/ACA Dacal

Pags T of 2




LY

™ 10172018°

@
s

s

- | GENERAL
. INSURANCE

ASSOCIATION
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Our Ref No:
Date of Request:

Trans Eurokars Ple Lid
12 Sungei Kadut Ave

GR-19-160702
01/10/2018

Invoics

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
Operaling Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to 5pm
GST Registration No: M400017735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Your Ref No:

Online Purchase

Singapore 729648

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enquiry Date 01/10/2019

Enquiry By Jess Francis

TP Vehicle No. GF88E

Accident Dale 30/09/2019

Enquiry Resuit

TP Vehicle No. Insurer Period of Insurance Insurer Tel. No.
GPB88E ECICS Limited 09/11/2018-08/11/2018 63374779 /6303 0178
Thank You.

The images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the General Insurance Association of
Singapore and we take no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatsoever for any loss or damage arising out of

or in connection with the reports or their images.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

hitps://singapare.merimen.com/claims/index.ctm?fusebox=MTRsas&fuseaction=dsp_geninvip&refid=2297831&CFID-59983071ACFTOKEN=db5... 1/2



. lonzog Invoice

.

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
¢ & Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
' | INSURANC Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating_ Hou_rs: Monday to Friday 9am to Spm
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE
Our Ref No: GR-19-160702
Date of Request: 01/10/2019 Your Ref No: Online Purchase
Trans Eurokars Pte Lid
12 Sungei Kadut Ave
Singapore 729648
Dear Sir/Madam,
Enquiry Date 01/10/2019
Enquiry By Jess Francis
TP Vehicle No. GP88E
Accident Date 30/09/2019
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S§)
TP Insurer Enguiry 1.87
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00

Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[X] GIRO[] Cash [] Cheque

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas&fuseaclion=dsp_geninvip&refid=2297831&CFID=509830714CFTOKEN=db5... 2/2



TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

ROKARS
o ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS -
ECICS LIMITED NAME:  LTPI Ms Tan Siew Ngim WIP : 52546
7 Temasek Boulevard ADDRESS : 254 Choa Chu Kang Avenue 2 EXCESS :
#10-01 Suntec Tower One #05-286 DATE: 1-Cct-19
Singapore 038987. Singapore 68025
ATTN. : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL: 91387148Chia
FAX :
VEH NO : SGE2604E DATE IN : CONTACT PERSON : Jess 63957874
CHASSIS NO : JMEBNZ24A8J0200773 |MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIM
MODEL : MAZDA3 DATE REG.: 2-Jan-18 POLICY NO.:
NATURE OF WORKS
Parts Description
NO Qry REVISED PRICES
1 |FRONT BUMPER !"(4“')/ 1 MB63B-50-031BBB $ 86680
2 [RETAINERLHS g st 1 MB43B-50-0U1A $ 1550
3 |CLP, HEADLAMP &< AN 12 MC274-50-133 $ 4440
4 |FASTENER, HEADLAMP X " 2 MB45A-56-146A $ 6.00
5 |GROMMET, HEADLAMP K » A 2 MGHP9-50-025 $ 5.80
6 |SEAL RUBBER, HEADLAMP ¥ am Z MB63B-50-2G2 $ 4.80
7 |RIVET, HEADLAMP A AN 4 MS515-51-833 $ 16.00
8 |RIVET, HEADLAMP % A A 4 MTK21-50-355 $ 3680
9 |FASTENER, HEADLAMP 7C AN 8 MGD7A-50-EA1 $ 2560
10 |FRONT FENDER LHS Q-’ ~ 1 MB45A-52-2118B $ 350.60
11 [STAY LHS, FENDER 7 1 MB45A-52-240 $ 41.90
12 |MUDGUARD LHS 7C |24 = 1 MB45A-56-140H $ 101.90
13 |FASTENER. MUDGUARD 7L LAY 15 MB45A-56-146A $ 45.00
14 [HEADLAMP LHS ¥ st 1 MBAAR-51-041H $ 3.778.60
15 |CORD SHORT, HEADLAMP 7( n A ] MBAAR-51-0Ké $ 123,10
16 |CLIP, HEADLAMP Ko~ “ 2 MDR61-50-133 3 13.00
17 [RIVET, HEADLAMP 7¢ nN ] MB092-51-833 3 3.50
TOTAL PARTS $ 5479.30
LESS 10% $ 54793
TOTAL PARTS COST S 4,931.37
Labour Description
1 |Mz-BR-FRONT7 ;% EESEQ?E FRONT BUMPER AND FRONT FENDER LH. REPAIR ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ééo $ W
2 | MZ-SP-SFRTO7 [TQ RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER AND FRONT FENDER LH. { )a{, 0 $ 1}&060
3 | MZ-BR-CAVITY |TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION, 6—0 $ }5(60

SGE2606E Page 1 of 2




MZ-BR-ELECTR |TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING. (5o $ z;,dﬁo
IMZ-BR-REPROGTO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS. (8o |3 %0
TO SUPPLY BODY COATING. (‘ﬂ..ﬂ( L 1 1 NETT TBA
|0
MZ-BR-SUNDRI|SUNDRIES. NETT $ 102700
TOTAL LABOUR ) - $ 3.530.00
TOTAL PARTS S - $ 4,931.37
TOTAL S - $ 8.461.37
LESS EXCESS $ $ -
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS S -
GST 7% S - |s i
GRAND TOTAL S = S -
REMARKS: TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
THIS IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE FROM VISUAL INSPECTION AND
SHOULD THERE BE MORE DAMAGES FOUND DURING THE
PROCESS OF REPAIRING,YOU WILL BE INFORMED BEFORE THE
REPAIRS ARE BEING CARRIED OUT.TAKE NOTE THAT SHOULD
YOU DECIDE NOT TO PROCEED WITH THE REPAIRS, A
QUOTATION FEE OF $400 WILL BE APPLIED ACCORDINGLY FOR
MAN-HOURS INVOLVED IN SOURCING FOR PARTS PRICE AS
Authorised Sighature
A B
N

- — \

UT’ 4ol bl
telwp>

: sl N/("/M e ({30

%“""3 4 P fmsf
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Merimen

e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Page 1 of 1

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING N B
Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
1l .Or.t 2019 I:IB.Oct 2019 $$2,655.54 $$2,655.54 Pandl;g for Survey
Main 10:35 00:00 Car e View Rpt | Repo
Edit Reg I Edit Adj Rot | LS o Cance| Case |
Main Claim Details Documents

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by adjuster]
Insured: -, Co.Reg. No.: -, Email: NOEMAIL@NOEMAIL.COM
Main .
Pl T, TAN SIEW NGM, 1D: S1594255Z
Vehicle Reg. . |30/09/2019 09:00 - :59
No.: SGE2606E Date of Luss._[m Months and 28 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)] l
Claim Type: | TP / DMCV1900060H Poliey/coves |
Vehicle Reg. policy N |
cy No.
No. GPB8SE -
(Insured): (Claimant):
Excess:
Repairer: Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd - Tanjong Penjuru (HQ) 27A Tanjong Penjuru, 609025 West Coast - Tel:
?&tﬂ:g ECICS Limited (HQ) - Tel: 63374779 /6303 0178 .. [Handled by Desmond Lee - 6303 0167)
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD RASUL] ... [Final Rpt due 17/10/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
There are no mall for this case.

view Al |  Compose Case Mail |

|

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE
Priority Type

Create New Task ’ Complete I
Created On Done?

View All
Assigned By

Search Tasks
Completed On

Due Date Handler

No results.

Task Group Subject

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 18/11/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd - Tanjong Penjuru

Claim Documents

*SGE2606E (DMCV1900060H)
[GPSSE]
™
TAN SIEW NGM
Sep 30 2019 9:00AM

Page 1 of 1

Upload Documents | Upload Photos l Compose New i.eu:er_l View
| Assessment Reports l1perpage [v]| M
|No | Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
|r_1 11/10/19 10:37 Adjuster Immediate Advice € | Load HTM
'Photos/Images [3perpage  [v]| M
:Nn Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |06/11/19 13:34 Odometer Reading ) | Load G
2 |06/11/1913:34 Chassis Number O | Load G
3 |06/11/19 13:34 General View €| wadrc | M
4 |0D6/11/19 13:34 General View 6 | Load irG
5  |06/11/19 13:34 General View - € | adirc | M
6 |06/11/19 13:34 General View o © | wadirc | M
7 |06/11/19 13:34 General View © | adwc | M
8 |06/11/1913:34 General View € | wadws | M
9 |06/11/19 13:34 General View € | wadirc | M
10 |06/11/19 13:34 | General View O | wadirc | &4
11 |06/11/19 13:34 General View O | wedwrc | M
12 |06/11/19 13:34 General View O | Ladrc | M
13 |06/11/19 13:34 General View - 0| e &
14 |06/11/19 13:34 General View € | Load 1pG
115 |06/11/1913:34 | General View €@ | Load PG
16 |06/11/19 13:34 General View ) | Load PG

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | save | print |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: O ] Handiing Insurer
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 18/11/2019



Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno 19ss07198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Page 1 of 4

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/ICS19017667/R1QF3E2
Date: 18/11/2019

REFERENCE

Handling Insurer: ECICS Limited Policy No:

Claimant — gqpog06E Insured Vehicle No : GP8SE

Vehicle No :

Date of Loss: 30/09/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: DMCV1900060H

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SGE2606E

Make & Model: MAZDA 3, 1.5 HATCHBACK (A) Engine No: P520492397

Reg. Date: 02/01/2018 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: JMBBN24A8J0200773

Colour: Grey Odometer: 30930 km

Engine Capacity: 1496 cc

Mgrkt.et Value/New Car N/A

Price:

Sum Insured (S$):

Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/60 R16
Front Left Side: Toyo 6 mm Rear Left Side: Toyo 6 mm
Front Right Side: Toyo 6 mm Rear Right Side: Toyo 6 mm
The abave values represent the remaining lyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS o - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 503137 32554 4,705.83 93.53
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,430.00 2,330.00 1,100.00 32.07
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 8,461.37 2,655.54 5,805.83 68.62
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 592.30 185.89 406.41 68.62
Nett Amount (S$) 9,053.67 2,841.43 6,212.24 68.62
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 08/10/2019

Date Inspected:

Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

10/10/2019 Inspected At:

Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd - Tanjong

Penjuru (HQ)

27A Tanjong Penjuru
Singapore 609025

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL

Manager:

SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=...

18/11/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

THE VEHICLE HAS NOT SEND IN FOR REPAIRS,

(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)
(EXCLUDE CHECK ITEMS S§837.71 NETT)

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 18/11/2019



Adjuster Report

Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 18 Nov 2019)
Parts: 144

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SGE2606E)
I‘\t'aildityr:

Recommended Parts

MAZDA 3 1.5 HATCHBACK (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalog_ue are _preﬁxed with an asterisk *.

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Repair 866.80FL *FL
2 1 *RETAINER LHS Serviceable 15.50 FL *FL
3 12 *CLIP, HEADLAMP Not Necessary 44 40FL “FL
4 2 *FASTENER, HEADLAMP Not Necessary 6.00FL *-FL
5§ 2 *GROMMET, HEADLAMP Not Necessary 5.80FL “-FL
6 2 *SEAL RUBBER, HEADLAMP Not Necessary 4.80FL *-FL
7 4 *RIVET, HEADLAMP Not Necessary 16.00FL *-FL
8 8 *FASTENER, HEADLAMP Not Necessary 2560 FL “FL
9 1 *FRONT FENDER LHS Bent 350.60FL *350.60FL
10 1 *STAY LHS, FENDER * Check 41.90FL *FL
11 1 *MUDGUARD LHS Serviceable 101.90FL *FL
12 15 *FASTENER, MUDGUARD Not Necessary 45.00FL *-FL
13 1 *HEADLAMP, LHS Serviceable 3,778.60FL “FL
14 1 *CORD SHORT, HEADLAMP Not Necessary 123.10FL *FL
15 2 *CLIP, HEADLAMP Not Necessary 13.00FL *FL
16 1 *RIVET, HEADLAMP Not Necessary 3.50FL *FL
17 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 100.00FS *10.00FS
18 4 *RIVET, HEADLAMP Not Necessary 36.80FL *FL

F=Franchise part. S=SpcNett. L=ListitemDisc.

Sub Total (S$) 5,579.30 360.60

- List Item Discount on L Items 10.00/10.00% (S$) 547.93 35.06

Total Parts (S$) 5,031.37 325.54

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 18/11/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REPLACE FRONT BUMPER AND FRONT FENDER LH. New 1,320.00 660.00
REPAIR ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT
2 TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER AND FRONT FENDER LH New 1,260.00 1,260.00
3 TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION New 250.00 80.00
4 TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER New 250.00 150.00
FUNCTIONING
5 TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR New 350.00 180.00
WORKS
6 TO SUPPLY BODY COATING (NPA) New 0.00 0.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$§) 3,430.00 2,330.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 18/11/2019



